Questions and Answers 09/16/10

Question #1:  Where should bidders assume units 2 and 3 will be installed?  Please clarify the need to include installation cost for units 2 and 3.

Answer:  Assume Units 2 and 3 will be installed in an enclosure on Mauna Kea.  Packing, shipping, and installation costs should be broken out explicitly and included in the "Recurring Costs" category.  As an operational definition, "installation costs" are the costs of installing the telescope once the components have arrived at the summit, and include the costs of making the telescope operable.  Installation costs complete once the telescope is operable, and ready to be commissioned (essentially equivalent to being ready to begin SAT). (09/16/10)


Question #2:  At one level it appears that the vendor supplied software (mount, M1 and M2) should do nothing more than control and monitor hardware, accepting positions in engineering units.  The System Concept Definition document implies more and higher-level functionality.  Please clarify what the vendor must supply.

Answer:  The vendor must describe *options* for Vendor-supplied SW from which the Project can determine a best fit for its needs.  The cost impact of each option should be clearly expressed.  The Vendor should include in its baseline cost proposal to be evaluated/scored, the SW option that meets at a minimum the requirements in the Vendor Specification, and that the Vendor feels is their best option for their telescope. (09/16/10)

Question #3:  The requirement for the software to run under the Linux OS (or perhaps Windows), as stated in 6.2 of the "Design and Fabrication" document, seems inconsistent with the requirements stated elsewhere for "minimal latency" and 100 Hz status monitoring.  The low-level software requirements definitely point to using a real-time OS, i.e. not Linux or Windows.  Can Pan-STARRS add any clarification?
Answer:  As a reminder, what is listed in "Design and Fabrication" section 6.2 is a preference and not a requirement.  This means that the Offeror is to propose that some or all of the Vendor-supplied software be run using a real-time OS, Linux-based or not.  The real requirement is 4.4.12 which states that Vendor-supplied interfaces must support Linux-based client software.  We agree that most of the other initial low-level requirements will benefit from using a RTOS anyway, and the Project does not intend to do any active *control* at 100Hz (although monitoring/data logging is still desirable at 100 Hz).  This may make the Vendor-supplied interface easier (and make 4.4.12 more feasible). (09/16/10)

Question #4:  The requirement at 4.4.8 in the Specification document (velocity commanded control with position feedback) seems unnecessarily specific.  There seems to be a reluctance to use time-stamped position demands.  This also implies using a real-time OS to avoid latency issues.  Can Pan-STARRS add any clarification?

Answer:  The use of timestamps to avoid the need to have a real-time control platform is considered a positive thing by the project.  The intent of this specification was to make available to the project software the ability to control the rates of the axes velocities for guiding purposes rather than guiding by specification of changes in the pointing position.  It is believed that this type of control will allow smoother and better control of the guiding motions. However, we are *not* prohibiting the use of a real-time control platform or the use of time-stamped position commands. (09/16/10)



Question #5:  Would it be possible to make available the document PSDC-300-019-DR, "The PS1 Telescope Collimation procedure"?  Does it confirm that the need to automatically move the M1 mirror in y arises from the need to keep the optics aligned to the same axis?

Answer:  It is not necessary to provide a copy of PSDC-300-019-DR.  The Project is responsible for collimating and aligning the telescope optics, and the Project confirms the requirement to be able to automatically move M1 in the y-axis. (09/16/10)



Question #6:  Is there a specification for the "Project Supplied Software"?  Can Pan-STARRS be more specific about what this software does?

Answer:  A Software Requirements Specification for the Project-supplied PS2 SW is not currently available, and the decisions have not yet been made as to what functionalities and capabilities will be undertaken by the Project and which of those will be provided by the Vendor.  This is why we want the Vendor to propose whatever options the Vendor can provide, and why the Project is requiring in addition that the Vendor provide the functionality/capability for the Project to implement its own SW control and monitoring functions should the Project choose to do so. These responsibilities are expected to be discussed and decided with the Selected Vendor during contract negotiations. (09/16/10)

